Decemper 8, 1395
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
ATTN: Mr. Gary J. Taylor
; Vice President., Nuclear QOperations
vVirgrl C. Summer Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 88
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

SUBJECT: SALP REPORT FOR V. C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NJ. 50-395/95-99)

Dear Mr. Taylor:

This refers to the NRC's Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP)
report for your Summer facility which was sent to you on March 17. 1995: our
meeting on March 24, 1995, at which we ~iscussed the report: and your written
comments dated May 26. 1995. We appreciate your efforts in evaluating our
SALP report and providing comments on the findings of the SALP Board.

In your communication of May 26. 1995, you expressed concerns that the SALP
Board s assessment of the Engineering functional area may not have given
adequate consideration to the successful compietion of the steam generator
prO{ect (SGP) or the magnitude of overall engineering effort during the SALP
cycle. In addition to the submittal, your staff provided additional insights
at a presentation 1n Region II on July 18, 1995. This feedback was considered
by the SALP Board when 1t reconvened to review the SALP results. [t was the
consensus of the Board members that adequate consideration was given to the
SGP and was appropriately weighted in considering the final rating.

Therefore, the SALP narrative and rating will remain unchanged.

It is essential that the Agency receive your views when they are not in
agreement with ours. [ appreciate the effort you and your staff exerted in
comprling the additional informaticn. and thou?h 1t did not resuit in a change
In this instance. the process of licensee challenge and subsequent NRC review
of our assessment procedures improves NRC internal procedures which. in the
case of SALP, do have an element of subjectiveness to them.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice."” a copy of
this letter will be pl.ced in the NRC Public Document Room.
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No repiy to this Tetter i1s required: however, should you have any questions, I
would be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

y
gz“v“;; U' %L‘(-Z__—

Stewart D. Ebneter
Regional Administrator

Docket No.: 50-395
License No.: NPF-i2

cc: R. J. White
Nuclear Coordinator
S.C. Public Service Authority
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 88 (Mail Code 802)
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

J. B. Knotts. Jr.. Esq.
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street., NW
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Chairman

Fairfield County Council
P. 0. Drawer 60
Winnsboro, SC 29180

Virgil R. Autry, Director

Radioactive Waste Management

Bureau of Solid and Hazardous
Waste Management

S. C. Department of Health
and Environment Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia. SC 29201

R. M. Fowikes, Manager
Nuclear Licensing and
0perat1n? Experience
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 88
Jenkinsville, SC 29065



(cc cont'd)

Q]§§r1pu;19n-
G. F. Wunder. NRR

H. 0. Christensen. RII
G. A. Hallstrom, RII
PUBLIC

NRC Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission
Route 1. Box 64

Jenkinsville, SC 29065
See Previous Concurrence ~
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(cc cont’d)
R. M. Fowlkes, Manager
Nuclear Licens1ng and
Operating Experience
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 88
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

Distribution:

G. F. Wunder, NRR

H. Christensen, RII
G. A. Hallstrom, RII
PUBLIC

NRC Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulat.ry Commission
Route 1, Box 64
Jenkinsville, SC 29065
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